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RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Final Site Investigation (SI) Report and
Decision Document for the Old Toxic Training Area, Parcel 188(7)
Dated August 2002
Fort McClellan, Calthoun County, Alabama
Facility ID No. AL8 213 700 000

Dear Mr. Levy:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) and the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) have both reviewed Fort McClellan’s submittal of the Final
Site Investigation (SI) Report and Decision Document for the Old Toxic Training Area, Parcel 188(7).

- The Department and EPA agree that Fort McClellan has satisfactorily resolved all outstanding
issues, listed in ADEM’s January 28, 2003 review letter. Therefore, the Department agrees with
the Army’s recommendation that Parcel 188(7) be designated as no further action (NFA) with
unrestricted reuse.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact Mr. Mark Harrison of
the Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch. Mr. Harrison may be contacted at 334-270-5610 or
via email at mdharrison@adem.state.al.us.
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'Wm. Gerald Hardy, Chief
Land Division

Sincerely,

WGH/MDH/mal

cc: Mr. Doyle Brittain/EPA Region 4
Mr. Jim Grassiano/ADEM
Mr. Philip Stroud/ADEM

File: Land Division/DSMOA/HW/Fort McClellan/Correspondence, 2003
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Mr. Philip Stroud

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
Hazardous Waste Branch, Land Division

1400 Coliseum Boulevard

PO Box 301463

Montgomery, AL 36110-2059

SUBJ: Final Site Investigation Report and Decision Document for Old Toxic Training Area,
Parcel 188(7); Fort McClellan

Dear Mr. Stroud:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed the subject documents and is
satisfied that all EPA comments have been adequately addressed. EPA considers the documents
acceptable for approval. As the Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM)
considers appropriate, please transmit this comment to FTMC. If you have any questions, please
call me at (404) 562-8549.

cc: Ron Levy, FTMC
Lisa Holstein, FTMC
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